JAMES P. SCANLAN
2638 39th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007
(202) 337-3927

January 3, 1996

Larry D. Thonpson, Esq. CONFI DENTI AL
I ndependent Counsel

O fice of Independent Counsel

444 North Capitol Street

Suite 519

Washi ngton, D.C. 20001

Re: M sconduct by Attorneys of the Ofice of |ndependent
Counsel in United States of Anmerica v. Deborah CGore
Dean, Crimnal No. 92-181-TFH (D.D.C.)

Dear M. Thonpson:

The purpose of this letter is to bring two matters to your
attention

First, one of the issues of prosecutorial abuse given
consi derable attention in the materials | provided you on
Sept enber 18, 1995, as well as in ny letters to you dated
Sept enber 18, 1995, Decenber 5, 1995, and Decenber 21, 1995,
i nvolves the Ofice of Independent Counsel's (OCs) eliciting
of, and reliance upon, the testinony of Eli M Feinberg that he
was unaware of John Mtchell's involvement with the Park Towers
project. | have pointed out that the O C elicited that testinony
despite having conpelling reason to believe that it was fal se and
wi t hout confronting Feinberg with information that could have
been expected to cause himto tell the truth, as well as w thout
maki ng a Brady disclosure of the three instances where the OC s
i mmuni zed W tness Richard Shel by told O C attorneys that Feinberg
was aware of Mtchell's involvenent with Park Towers. An
additional matter germane to that issue recently cane to ny
attenti on.

On page 2 of the Interview Report for the interview of
Ri chard Shel by conducted by Deputy | ndependent Counsel Bruce C.
Swartz and Associ ate | ndependent Counsel Robert E. O Neill on My
19, 1992 (Attachnent 5b to the Park Towers Appendi x), the
interviewin which Shelby for the third tinme stated that Feinberg
was aware of Mtchell's involvenent with Park Towers, the

foll owi ng sentence appears: "Also, Shelby did not renmenber
asking Feinberg to call someone as a reference for Mtchell."
This sentence seens to suggest that Swartz or O Neill asked

Shel by whet her he had asked Feinberg to call soneone as a



reference for Mtchell. That woul d seem an odd question unl ess
Swartz or O Neill had been in sone manner |led to believe either

t hat Shel by had asked Feinberg to call soneone as a reference for
Mtchell or that Feinberg had in fact called soneone as a
reference for Mtchell. In either case, whatever information |ed
Swartz or O Neill to have such a belief would seem significant
further evidence that Feinberg was in fact aware of Mtchell's

i nvol verent wi th Park Towers.

If there does exist information that led Swartz or O Neill
to have such a belief, | do not know what it is or whether it was
provided to the defense. | suggest that you determ ne whet her
there did exist information of that nature and whether the AOC
provided it to the defense. Even if it was provided to the
defense as part of the O C s Jencks production, however, you
still would have the obligation to specifically call it to the
attention of the defense. In this regard, | note that for sone
time you been under the obligation to alert the defense, anong
ot her things, that Shelby three tines advised O C attorneys that
Fei nberg was aware of Mtchell's involvenment with Park Towers.

Second, in a letter from Associ ate | ndependent Counsel
Robert E. O Neill and Paula A Sweeney to Steven V. Whner dated
August 29, 1993 (Attachnent 4 to the Park Towers Appendi x), the
O Cinformed the defense of the dates on which the statenents
described in the OC s letter of August 20, 1993, had been
provided to the OC  For the statenments attributed to Maurice C
Barksdale in the earlier letter, the August 29 letter (at page 1)
provided the follow ng dates: COctober 24, 1991, June 28, 1992,
June 29, 1992, and March 22, 1993. The Jencks materials the OC
provi ded for Maurice Barksdal e, however, included no item dated
March 22, 1993. See Attachnment 5 to the Park Towers Appendi x.

If in fact there exists an interview report or notes for an

i nterview of Maurice Barksdal e on March 22, 1993, as the August
29, 1993 letter seens to establish, | suggest that you provide
such interview report or notes pronptly to the defense. |
suggest that you al so determ ne the reasons such material was not
i ncluded with the Jencks materials provided prior to Barksdale's
t esti nony.

Si ncerely,
/sl Janmes P. Scanl an
James P. Scanl an

cc: Dianne J. Smth
Deputy | ndependent Counsel



